
/ / / 
Mid-Continent Region 
Production United States 

P.O. Box 552 
Midland, TX 79702-0552 
Telephone 915/682-1626 

October 31,2000 

Mr. David Catanach 
Oil Conservation Department 
2040 south Pacheco 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

R.e: Amend existing DHC order- # 2-717 
Jicarilla Apache # 11 
API #30-039-08149 
Unit "M" Sec. 28, T-26-N, R-5-W NMPM, 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 
South Blanco Pictured Cliffs (Prorated Gas- 72439) 
Basin Dakota (Prorated Gas- 71599) 
Blanco Mesaverde (Prorated Gas-72319) 
Otero Chacra ( Gas- 82329) Pools 

Dear Mr. Catanach, 

Marathon Oil Company would like to amend Downhole Commingling Order #2717. 
The Pictured Cliffs has been isolated between 4-1/2" & 7-5/8" casing. We ran 4-1/2" casing w/ packer and 
set just above liner top. 
The Dakota has been isolated below a RBP which we were unsuccessful at milling out and retreiving old 
packer. 
The Blanco Mesaverde and Otero Chacra have been perforated and stimulated. 
Please use the allocation percentages that were filed for on DHC #2717 for the Chacra and Blanco 
Mesaverde and adjust accordingly. 

If additional data is needed please contact me at (915) 687-8357 

Regards, 

Jerry Fletcher 
Engineer Tech. 
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